

Arif Ahmed Nowfel

Software Engineer

nowfel2007@gmail.com

(+880) 1777884155

linkedin.com/in/arifnowfel/

Dhaka, Bangladesh

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science (BSc) in Computer Science & Engineering (CSE)

05/2016 - 10/2020

Higher Secondary Certificate (HSC)

06/2011 - 08/2013

Secondary School Certificate (SSC)

01/2009 - 04/2011

North South University

- **CGPA:** 3.73 (Scale of 4, 93% Marks)
- Magna Cum Laude Distinction
- Merit Based Scholarship Holder

BAF Shaheen College, Dhaka

• **GPA**: 5 (Scale of 5)

BAF Shaheen College, Dhaka

• **GPA**: 5 (Scale of 5)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Software Engineer

11/2022 - Present

Samsung R&D Institute Bangladesh

- Develop CI Pipelines for the organization
- Implement automation in various steps
- Work with the release process to make it a flowless task

Engineer I

01/2022-10/2022

Huawei Bangladesh Ltd

- Planning & Deployment of various Applications & Services based on customer requirement.
- Ensure delivery of hardware.
- Establishing connection of hardware from cloud platform.

SQA Engineer

04/2021 - 01/2022

BitMascot (Pvt) Ltd

- Worked on 5 different types of projects of 3 platforms
- Design and maintain Test Documentation.
- Prepare and review technical documents.

PROFILE

A CSE graduate from North South University with Magna Cum Laude distinction & currently working as a Software Engineer. Previously worked as a SQA Engineer & Application & Service Engineer. Have worked for 3 years as a Teaching Assistant (TA) in the university. Loves to write techarticles and make tech-related videos. 2nd runners up in the Huawei BCC Bangladesh ICT Skills Competition 2021. Completed GP 2.0 Explorer program in Communication & Entrepreneurial Mindset. Open to take new challenges to explore myself.

Accomplishments

- Magna Cum Laude Distinction
- Merit Based Scholarship Holder
- Huawei BCC Bangladesh ICT
 Skills Competition 2021 2nd
 Runners Up
- Best Tech Article Writer of the Year from Xiaomi Community 2018
- Developed a project using Excel as an intern which Nestle is using in their Bangladesh Factory.

QA Engineer (Intern)

09/2020 - 12/2020

Nestern (Virtual Internship)

10/2020 - 12/2020

Teaching Assistant (TA)

05/2019 - 05/2022

Member

09/2018 - 12/2019

Community Moderator

07/2016 - 12/2021

Nybsys (Pvt) Ltd

- Design and develop Test Cases for android mobile applications.
- Execute Test Cycles and Capture Test Results.
- Prepare and review technical documents.

Nestle Bangladesh Ltd

- Requirement analysis for Nestle factory Manufacturing team.
- Design product as per requirements.
- Develop a digital platform to store and use factory data.

North South University

- Worked with 13 faculty members of various courses
- Conduct tutorial sessions for students needing extra help outside of class hours.
- Grading of Home-works, assignments.
- Assist faculty members in their courserelated works.

NSU HCI Research Lab

- Participate in various research activity
- Conduct various interviews to fetch data for research

Xiaomi Community

- Write Tech Articles.
- Manage team of 15 members.
- Assess the team members performance monthly.

Certificates

- Huawei HCIA Routing &
 Switching
- Grameenphone Explorers
 2.0 Entrepreneurial
 Mindset
- 21st Century's Employability Skills Course -Wadhwani Foundation

Publications

 Sustainable Houses of Bangladesh

> International Conference on Sustainability in Natural & Build Environment (ICSNBE 2019)

Language

- Bengali
 - Native
- English
 - Professional Working Proficiency